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Chairman Klemin: Opened the hearing on HB 1027. 

Chris Joseph Legislative Counsel: Regarding House Bill 1027 it's not a very substantive 
bill, it's a lot of base and technical changes. It became based off of a recommendation 
from Mr. Terry Traynor whom is the secretary of the emergency services communications 
committee and any substantive or technical questions I would defer to him, but I am here to 
answer any legal questions that you may have concerning the bill and its language. Other 
than that I feel it is more beneficial for Mr. Terry Traynor to speak about the bill first. 

Terry Traynor, Secretary of the Emergency Services Communications Coordinating 
Committee: (See Attachment #1 ). I have attached as appendix A to my testimony a section 
of century code not addressed in the bill but it explains what the ESC3 is and what it does 
and the members, three of the four are here today. There are two state government 
members and two from local government and I serve as secretary to the committee. One 
of the important responsibilities of the ESC3 is to review and recommend to the legislature 
and changes we feel are necessary to chapter 57 40.6 which is the chapter century code 
that addresses emergency services communications. Often times it's referred to as 911 
serve but it is much broader than that of course. It has to do with the radios and the 
ongoing communications with the emergency services throughout the state. The ESC3 
takes its responsibilities very seriously and we have a fairly detailed process on how we go 
through reviewing the statutes and what we did as we have don't in the past, we solicit 
input from what is call the North Dakota 911 Association. It's an industry and government 
and membership group. Phone companies, equipment providers, 911 coordinators , 
elected officials across the state are our members of that and we as for their input. We took 
the input as the ESC3 and developed from that a list of proposed changes and then we 
sent those back out to that industry and government group for comment and held a public 
hearing, because are a public government body of course all our meetings are noticed and 
the hearing was noticed. We took the results of that public hearing and crafted some 
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recommended changes and as required by legislative management we made our biannual 
report to the economic impact committee this year. They reviewed those and ultimately 
recommended for introduction the same recommendations that we had. Looking at the bill 
I'd like to walk through it in a different order. There's really four changes that we are 
dealing with here. See Attachment 

End testimony. 

Rep. Guggisberg: How much of the total cost is covered by these charges? 

Terry Traynor: One of the responsibilities of the ESC3 is to biannually report to the 
legislature on the specific topic. As of the most of the recent reports about 2/3 state wide of 
the cost of delivering 911 services is funded by 12 million a year that comes from the fee. 
There is about another $6 million state wide that comes out of property tax and other 
revenues at the local level. 

Rep. Guggisberg: When you did your survey of your 911 centers you found out how much 
the telecommunication companies take but how much is an average fee per line throughout 
the country? 

Terry Traynor: There is a national emergency number organization and they have records 
of that. It gets rather complicated because some of them use a percentage and some use a 
flat amount but yes we can get that to the committee. 

Rep. K. Koppelman: Since we are on the fee topic I asked for a comparison of what north 
Dakotans pay on their cellphone bills and so on for these taxes and fees pay for fees. We 
are relatively high; do you know what drives that? I realize a lot of it is not releate4d to this, 
but being in that world is there anything we can do about it as a state? 

Terry Traynor: I don't know how much we can do on that. There is a 2.5% ghost receipt 
tax which is collected by the state tax department. There is the 911 fee, those are local. I 
know there are universal service fund fees, federal taxes and a bunch of other things. I know 
there is industry rep in the audience that can probably talk in much more depth about what 
those are. Some of those are probably in your control but I would guess the majority of them 
are not. 

Rep. K. Koppelman: On page 4 of the bill it talks about the felony convictions and there is 
a national standard this change in the bill would just insure that we are meeting the minimum 
of that standard. Is that correct and could you describe what that is? 

Terry Traynor: That is correct. I would be weighing in deeper that I probably should. 

Mike Dannenfelzer, Director of the Central Dakota Communications Center: (See 
attachment #2.) 

Vice Chairman Hatlestad: Is there a national standard for training for your 911 dispatchers? 
Then do you build on that or do you set up your own? 
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Mike Dannenfelzer: There are accepted standards through APCO, which is the associate 
on public safety communications officials. They have an adopted standards and many many 
of those things that went into that standard are from other organizations. They worked 
together to develop minimum training standards and certification of training programs and 
what we are hopeful that we can do is take that and use that within the state and try and get 
all the centers to begin following that. We do spend a lot of money training our personnel 
but as we all know people travel throughout the state and we like to make sure people have 
the same level of service regardless of where they are at in the state. 

Rep. Ertelt: Question about the training it states in the current code that it is through an 
association which you stated is the association that you already received the training through, 
so what is this actually going to do, the change that you are proposing? It sounds like you 
are going to still be using that same association for the training that you are seeking. 

Mike Dannenfelzer: The APCO has a training program that you pay for what we are looking 
at is the minimal training requirement insuring what people are using are meeting that 
requirement. So whether you use the APCO course or another private course it gives them 
the same knowledge and skills and abilities form the course we are ensuring from a standard 
stand point any of the coursed taken are meeting that standard. We are using the APCO 
standard but not the APCO course per say which is what is noted in the century code. 

Chairman Klemin: on the connect and reconnect fee in the case of other companies that 
do charge a fee and don't charge it to the county or the entity do they bill the customer for 
that? 

Mike Dannenfelzer: That I cannot answer. I am assuming that it is part of their business so 
whether they bill the customer part as their business or it's a separate fee we don't know. 
There is only a handful of companies in the state that do try to bill the local 911 jurisdictions. 
We have just one company here in Burleigh that does. 

Rep. Beadle: FCC requirements have it so that if you have an old phone that is no longer 
connected to a service provider that it is still an active phone for purposes in making an 
emergency call. How is the fee addressed for a phone like that that doesn't currently go 
through a telecom provider but would still be able to reach a peace app for an emergency? 

Mike Dannenfelzer: If you are referring to an uninitialized device, one that is turned off 
battery still works, there is no fee charged. The 911 community looks at those as more of a 
problem today because if you don't have gps tracking on it we don't have a valid number 

Chairman Klem in: Any other testimony in support of HB 1027? Or any Opposition? 

David Crothers, ND Association of Telecommunications Cooperative: In Opposition of HB 
1027. (See Attachment #3.) The ND Association of Telecommunications Cooperatives urge 
a Do not pass on HB 1027. 

30:47 
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Rep. Maragos: Is there any way to fix this bill so that the telecom would accept it? 

David Crothers: I am certainly open to visiting with the counties. I have only addressed two 
issues of several that need to be. It seems like it would difficult to work it out because of what 
they have asked for is 100 percent and to negotiate down. I am willing to proceed with those 
discussions to see if there was any resolution that we can both agree to. 

Rep. Beadle: Where was the telecom during the interim process? With regards to the 
information that Mr. Traynor provided us the 5 percent threshold is higher than other states 
that have responded. So from a rural telecom perspective what is the true and actual cost 
of that fee being impacted by this? I think we can all agree that emergency services 911 
access is a public good. It is something that we need to make sure we have access to. What 
is a true and actual cost to the fee and what would be a fair compensation that would cover 
that for telecom? 

David Crothers: The answer to number one is during the Interim process and they had 5 
or 6 meetings and I was unaware that your body assigned this report. I don't know how it 
got there. I looked through each of the meetings and this bill was adopted by the Economic 
Interim Committee at the Sept. meeting. It was not mentioned in the previous 5 nor appeared 
on the notice of the 5th one, but it was on the agenda. There was no indication that Mr. 
Traynor would be presenting a report and that there would be legislation drafted. The second 
part is what it the true cost of doing this for the counties? The 5% is in the 5 or 6 counties, I 
don't know the national number, one of the issues is they are working with different density 
of populations and different size companies in other parts of the country. A telephone 
company that serves rural ND that serves 2000 people, that would mean we are collecting 
$100 to process all of that. Software changes, employees, everything else. That does not 
begin to cover the cost of services. Dakota Central says they spend 1-2 hours a day 
processing changes. This is under the cost of services. We don't provide what we are 
spending today. When I spoke about the counties having other options, in visiting with the 
majority of the members there was no objection to the counties collecting their own 911 fees 
and taking the telephone companies out of it. 

Rep. Beadle: Could you get a number of the breakdown for the fees or a general survey for 
what the fees are? You should not doing this as a loss. 

David Crothers: What fees are you referring too? The reconnect disconnect switching 
addresses moves into updating the data base that is element too to my testimony. 

Rep. Beadle: My intent was the time such as the 2 hrs. that was focused on updating the 
data base or is that the time focused on dealing with the whole host of issues when you do 
have the reconnect disconnect changing of address notification. One of these things have 
to be done for the telecom for the service of their own customer, and the other is the 
connection for the public good access point for 911 . Which one is where the fees and the 
time is being spent? 

David Crothers: I understand now, one is for the telecom company itself and too when we 
talk about database management. We have people that have to program that. All those 
things are expenses to the telecom companies. I wonder how big the independent telephone 
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companies are as part of the issue here. When we go to Appendix B that Mr Traynor was 
referring to . In the bottom half of it the majority of expenses are in Bismarck, Burleigh, 
Mandan and in Cass and Clay. That represents $ 210,000 of expense. None of this has 
been a money maker from what I am hearing from our membership. 

Chairman Klemin: In the testimony in favor of this bill some companies do charge the 
customers for this rather that submitting a bill to the county. In your association do you know 
if 35-40% of the companies charge the counties? That would mean 60-65% either don't 
charge a fee at all or charge it to their customer. 

David Crothers: My testimony was 35 or 45% of the counties charge the residents of their 
counties $1.50 fee. So that is separate. I am unsure of how the proponents would know what 
the telephone companies do with it also. 

Chairman Klemin: I don't think they knew what was happening but I would be interested 
to know. There is nothing in this bill that says the telephone can't charge a fee to the 
customer is there? 

David Crothers: You mean charge the database management fee to the customer? 

Chairman Klemin: Correct. 

David Crothers: The telephone company can charge whatever it wants to but it is a highly 
competitive marketplace right now and so the companies would prefer not to charge the fee. 

Chairman Klemin: Just so I understand you are not talking about the 5%. You have two 

issues, one is the 5% and the other is the connect disconnect database management charge. 

That second issue as I read this bill there is nothing in this bill that says the telecoms can't 

charge the customer. 

David Crothers: That is correct but it is a job we would not do if the state of ND was not 
requiring us to do it. 

Rep. R. S. Becker: There is a lot of detail here. There seems there is an opportunity for lack 
of communication, not miscommunications. Is there any possibility of looking at this. I would 
hope that there is. My comment is that other than the medical industry and a household 
figuring out insurance bills the next most common complaint that I have heard is trying to 
figure out their telephone bills. This is something that needs to be dealt with, it is confusing 
to the consumer. That is who we are trying to protect and work with. 

Rep. Simons: To be clear you are saying the phone companies are wanting less 
government regulation. Get out of it completely if possible go to the counties. Is that what 
you are saying? 

David Crothers: When the counties urged for us to take a price cut on the 5% that we get 
right now, they want to put a cap on that 5% of a dollar. It is a money loser for us. We are 
not making any money at the 5% of $1 .50. This is a simple economic fact. We have had the 
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5% for the past 30 years. Our expenses have gone up so we are taking about another 2 Yi 
cents. The government reducing what they pay to us for a service they demand seems 
inappropriate. 

Chairman Klem in: Any other testimony in opposition to HB 1027? 

Rep. Maragos: I would like to ask Mr. Traynor another question. What would be the 
negative for removing the telecoms from being involved? 

Terry Traynor: That has been national discussion, the funding of 911 has been a challenge. 
Almost every jurisdiction has a fee connected to the telephone service because it is the 
telephone service that connects you to 911 . So the user is paying the fee. This bill is really 
talking about landlines. In theory you could put it on a water bill but in the country I don't pay 
a water bill. Not everyone has the same services. This seems to be the most appropriate 
user fee. Nationally the National Emergency number Association as well as the the National 
911 office are trying to come up with a better mechanism to fund 911 but so far no one has 
come up with a better idea. 

Rep. K. Koppelman: I am wondering if Mr. Link could respond to a question. My question 
about the change in language regarding the felony conviction before it was just prohibition of 
having a felony conviction and is this attaching it to a different standard of peers and does 
that lower or increases or tell me what affect that has? 

Mike Link, Director of State Radio: There are standards that are set by the federal 
government for access to federal crimes. It is the national standard. We are audited by the 
FBI and they have regulations we have to abide by. In one of the rules is that a person 
convicted of a felony cannot have access to that system. So you would not be able to get 
any federal wants or warrants if you haven't got that capability to do that. It was the 
discussion of the committee and we felt that as dispatcher they have to do that. So if they 
have a felony conviction and they can't access the system for the life and safety of the peace 
officers that need it run . Then you shouldn't be a dispatcher. 

Rep. K. Koppelman: So it is the felony convictions that the federal government flags or is 
able to search on a criminal background? 

Mike Link: All of the national warrants are in the federal FBI data base and that is what we 
look at. 

Rep. Guggisberg: How many hours of training does a 911 dispatcher need before they 
began dispatching and what is the annual training? 

Mike Link: There is a minimum standard. We do a 40 hour class , there is also EMO which 
is the Emergency Medical Dispatch . Everyone is required to go through that. Generally ,we 
do at our dispatch center is that they sit with an Supervisor or Assistant Supervisor or trainer 
for about 6 months. They have someone watching them. It is determined by what the 
individual requires. 
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Chairman Klem in: Rep. Guggisberg asked for some additional information from Mr Traynor 
and Mr. Traynor agreed to provide. Rep. Beadle asked for some additional information from 
Mr. Crothers on the true cost which he just stated he will provide. I ask that Mr. Traynor and 
Mr. Crothers will present this additional information on next Thursday when we reconvene a 
hearing on HB1027. 

Hearing recessed. 
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Chairman Klemin: Reopened HB 1027. 

Mr. Traynor: (See attachment #1) He discussed the fees that are charged for 911 calls. A fee 
on phone service is the way we fund this service in the country. All states except Vermont 
has some form of fee. They are divided out into the traditional landline, wireless, pre-paid 
wireless is handled different because it is so hard to attach a monthly charge when people 
buy minutes, and voice over internet and is often taxed like landline. 

Mr. Traynor: (See proposed amendment #2) We have had discussions from the local 
government side on the 911 fee language that was in the bill. He asked the committee to 
consider the proposed amendment. Fees that are allowed to be retained by phone 
companies are originally based on a dollar. It was up to 5% of a dollar, the fees have grown 
now to $1 .50. In half the counties we were asking that it be limited to 5% for the first dollar 
and we were also looking to eliminate some database fees that a few companies were 
charging and many were not. What the amendment would do is to leave the database 
changed language but restore the 5% to the entire fee. 

Rep. K. Koppelman: I understand what the amendment does but I am not following the 
reasoning why. Is it a compromise and how would the retain the database portion you were 
talking about? 

Mr. Traynor: It would retain the database language that we included in there as well the 
repealer. Those fee companies that are charging separate database fees outside of the 5% 
would not be able to continue to do that. Those would go away but we would continue to 
allow as a state for them to keep up to 5% of the full amount. 

Chairman Klemin: Any other testimony for HB 1027? 
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David Crothers, North Dakota Association of Telephone Cooperatives: What is the actually 
cost for billing and collection and remitting those 911 fees. The answer to that the cost is 
different for every single company and every single instance depending the exchanges they 
serve. We talked about difficulty to have an accurate answer to that. We agree with the 
amendment that Mr. Traynor presented this was the result of conversations between the 
different entities. 

Rep. K. Koppelman: So this is compromise that everyone can live it? 

Mr. Crothers: I think that is accurate. 

Chairman Klemin: Closed the hearing on HB 1027. 

Rep. Beadle: Moved the Traynor amendment. 

Rep. K. Koppelman: Second 

Voice vote - passed 

Rep. Beadle: Made a do pass as amended motion. 

Rep. K. Koppelman: Second the motion. 

ROLL CALL VOTE: 15 YES 0 NO 0 ABSENT 

Motion carried. 

Rep. Zubke: Will carry the bill. 
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Relating to 911 database management charges. 

Minutes: J Written attachment #1 Jerry Bergquist 

Chairman Burckhard opened the hearing for HB 1027. All senators are present. 

:45-3:51 Christopher Joseph introduced HB 1027, Legislative Council. I am not here in 
favor or in opposition to HB1027. I am here to give you some background on it. This is a 
recommendation from the Emergency Services Communication Coordinating Committee 
with some statutory background on that under Chp. 57:40.6 Section 12. The Emergency 
Services Communication Coordinating Committee is required to give a list of management 
recommendations and periodically evaluate the operating standards of that chapter and give 
recommendations to that committee regarding changes to that chapter. HB 1027 is in 
essence those recommendations that were received and during committee hearings there 
was no opposition to the bill or the recommendations. The recommendations were given to 
us by Mr. Terry Traynor in his capacity of Secretary for the Emergency Services 
Communications Coordinating Committee. Here is a brief overview on page 1, Section 1 of 
the bill, changes "dialing" to contacting 911, because not everyone no longer dials 911, they 
text or email. A technical change here is on page 4, which kind of brings the chapter up to 
par with the FBI National Criminal Information set of standards. I am talking about subdivision 
T, here especially paragraph 1 and 3. Under the FBINCIC standards, all states must follow 
those standards and that includes a Public Safety Communicator may not have a felony 
conviction regardless if any conviction occurred. Also the recommended changes to this 
section here, are not substantive to adjust recommendations to follow the NCIC guidelines. 
One of the last changes are on pg. 5, which is repealing 03.1 which deals with the data base 
management charges. 

Senator Dotzenrod: On the changes you pointed out, on page 4, where we talk about on 
line 10, you cannot have a felony conviction at a minimum consistent with national crime 
information center standards, are all felonies lifetime? Can someone have a felony and then 
after a 5- year period that felony is gone or are felonies a lifetime prohibition from hiring the 
individual A or B because they have that? 
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Mr. Christopher Joseph: I believe that is correct that it is a lifetime point, however, there is 
an exception, or provision that makes local review by the Director of State Radio, he makes 
the determination as well. 

6:15-9:21 Jerry Bergquist, Chairman of the Emergency Services Communications 
Coordinating Committee, (ESC3) Written testimony #1 . 

Sen. Anderson: With the mobile phone business now, how are the charges assessed? Ex. 
cited. (9:40-9:52) Who gets the money? 

Mr. Jerry Bergquist: For each cell phone that is on that contract there is a fee for each one. 
Who gets the money depends on where the address for that bill goes, so if it is addressed to 
your wife, all that money would go to that address, and it would go to that 911 jurisdiction. 

Sen. Diane Larson: In reference to your testimony, when you said that' While most telecom 
companies do not, the vague language of the repeal section has prompted a few companies 
to charge customer connect and disconnect fees'. So are you saying that since its repealed 
that vague language isn't going to be there anymore? Is that one of the things your saying? 

Mr. Jerry Bergquist: I believe what we are trying to do is take the vagueness out of the way 
the law was written . There are some companies that like every telecom company has to 
collect that 911 fee. When they do that they can take up to 5% of that fee for their 
administrative purposes and keep that amount, the rest goes to the 911 jurisdiction. But there 
are a limited number of telecom companies that are working at the repeal section of the law 
here and what we are proposing that says 'You know when we do disconnects and 
reconnects that is part of our administrative costs and we are going to charge that to 911 '. 

Sen. Diane Larson: So the disconnect and reconnect means that somebody has called 911? 
Is that the disconnect or reconnect that you're talking about? 

Mr. Jerry Bergquist: The best example would be somebody that has not paid their telephone 
bill and they are disconnected. When they do that then, they are taken out of the 91 data base 
and in some cases 91 jurisdictions are charged for that disconnect. When they pay their bill , 
they are reconnected and then were charged again. It is usually somewhere between $2 and 
$3 per connect and disconnect charge. 

Sen. Diane Larson: Even if that's a voluntary disconnect and reconnect, not because of non
payment? 

Mr. Jerry Bergquist: That would also be the case. You're going to move to another 
community and we would be charged for that. 

Sen. Judy Lee: Several questions, the first one is just a clarification for me, the repealed 
section which is the vague language, is really replace is not under the seek collection 
procedures, new language, on page 1 lines 19, 20 where it talks about adds in that any 
telephone exchange access service provider charges for 911. Am I correct? Mr. Jerry 
Bergquist replied you're exactly right. Sen. J. Lee: continued it's moved to a new place and 
it is stated clearly. Mr. Jerry Bergquist: That is correct. Sen. J. Lee: Its' moved to a new 
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place and stated clearly. The other question, I see it's an engrossed bill, what was the change 
that was made in the House? Mr. Jerry Bergquist: It is one page 1, line 20 and it was about 
4-5 words that was taken out of the saying, right after the 5%. Before it was removed, it said 
originally not to exceed 5% of the first $1.00 of the fee collected. In North Dakota the 911 fees 
can be anywhere from $1 .50 to $1.00, the minimum that anybody charges are $1.00. So we 
were trying to look for a level of uniformity across the state. The phone companies didn't feel 
comfortable with that type of language and so the bill was amended. 

Terry Traynor: In support from the Association of Counties. Mr. Bergquist explained the bill 
and we are supportive of it and hope you will give it a do pass. 

Sen. Dotzenrod: I am trying to understand how this system works. Can somebody here get 
up and explain to me how this works? The state is divided up into sections, I think, emergency 
areas, these divisions? Those divisions have access to a State Radio system I think, so that 
emergency services are a statewide network that I think is available to each of these different 
units that are around the state. But I don't know if State Radio is providing some 
communications and that it is free to these units or are these units billing their monthly fees 
to the state to pay for something? I really don't understand how the money works? How they 
actually get to pay for this or how it really fits together? 

Mr. Terry Traynor: There is 22 PSAPS (Public Safety Answering Points) or dispatch centers 
across the state. One of them is State Radio. State Radio geared up to provide the service of 
911, for some of the smaller jurisdictions that could not provide for themselves. Most or all of 
the counties are quite rural that they serve. Their dispatchers there receive the 911 calls for 
those counties and for that services those counties use some of the $1.00 or $1.50 they collect 
to pay State Radio a fee that is adjusted every biennium based on cost analysis and they 
determine what it costs them to provide that service and then those counties then pay, I think 
right now is $.47 of each dollar goes to State Radio for that service. Now most of the other 
counties are also multi-jurisdictional things. The Bottineau-Renville are together and Trail and 
Steele share a PSAP; probably the one that I get excited about is the Red River Regional 
Dispatch in Fargo which is probably the only multi-state PSAP in the country serving both 
Clay county, Cass county as well as well as all the communities within its area. Obviously we 
have 53 counties, 257 cities, and they are all served by these 22 PSAPS. 

Sen. Dotzenrod: If I were to go to anyone PSAP on a major city like Bismarck, are all the 
emergency services on that system, ambulance, fire department, police, the sheriff's 
department, law enforcement, everybody's on that one PSAP? Is that right? 

Mr. Terry Traynor: For the area that they dispatch for, their county or multi-county area and 
the system is designed so when a call comes in whether it is a land-line with an address tied 
to that phone number, to a national data base, or it's a cell phone and the location comes 
through GPS location system, that location is about 99% hits the computer system and not 
only does the location show up on a map but it also shows which fire department is 
responsible for that area, which ambulance is the closest and which law enforcement agency 
should be dispatched. So, depending upon the nature of the emergency, the dispatcher knows 
right away who to they have to get on the line. 
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Sen. Dotzenrod: Does the money work in such a way that if that PSAP gets busier and has 
more activity that there is more fees, and more revenue, at any one particular day or week, 
than any other different day or week when it's less busy, or are they all kind of funded with 
sort of a flat funding system? 

Mr. Terry Traynor: No, it doesn't change with activity, it changes with really phone customers 
in that area. With cell phones it is a little less exact because sometimes the money doesn't 
follow the customer depending upon how well the records are kept. But, generally everybody 
in that jurisdiction pays their $1.00 or $1.50 every month and it goes that. So, theoretically 
more people is more activity, more activity is more revenue. 

Chairman Burckhard: Do most telephone exchange carriers charge the $1 .50 or does some 
charge less than a $1.50? Do you know that? 

Mr. Terry Traynor: To be fair to the telephone companies they don't charge it, local 
government charges it. They collect it for us, and that's where they get the 5% for doing that. 
But it's about 50/50. I think there is 26 jurisdictions in the state that are charging $1 .50 now 
and little more than 55% of the population is covered by that. 

Chairman Burckhard closed the hearing on HB 1027. 

Sen. Judy Lee: I move a do pass on engrossed HB 1027. 
2"d: Sen. Diane Larson 
Roll call vote: 6-0-0 
Carrier: Senator Kannianen 
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Emergency Services Communications Coordinating Committee 

Regarding: House Bill No. 1027 
Thank you Chairman Klem in and Committee Members for the opportunity to present support for 

the legislative changes recommended by the Emergency Services Communications Coordinating 

Committee or as it is often called, the ESC3. The ESC3 is a statutory body composed of two state 

and two local government representatives with the specific responsibilities outlined in the section 

of law that is included as Appendix A of this report. 

A very important element of ESC3 responsibilities is to review, and recommend to the Legislature, 

necessary changes to Chapter 57-40.6 which governs the operation of Emergency Services 

Communications across the State. The ESC3 began its review by asking the North Dakota 911 

Association, a membership organization of state, local and private industry representatives, to 

provide input regarding this chapter. The input was reviewed and proposed statutory changes 

were drafted. The ESC3 distributed the proposed changes to the government and industry 

representatives for comment and held a public hearing. Following the hearing, final 

recommendations were prepared for presentation to the interim Economic Impact lCommittee. 

That Committee, and subsequently the Legislative Management Committee, recommended 

introduction of the changes as proposed by the ESC3, and they constitute House Bill 1027. 

Looking at the bill draft, the Section 1 change is reflective only of the fact that the term "dialing" is 

an outdated term that has been phased out nationally when referring to 9-1-1. 

If I could then jump to Section 3 ofthe bill (I will talk about Section 2 last), the only changes appear 

on pages four and five of the bill. The first of these is to make telecommunicator background 

checks consistent with the requirements established by the FBI for criminal database access. The 

second is more substantive in that it disconnects the training qualifications from one particular 

vendor, giving the ESC3 more responsibility for vetting the various training options available, and 

(page 5) makes it clear that both initial and ongoing training is required. 

The final change is really the combination of Section 2 and the repeal in Section 4. The repealed 

language is reproduced on the bottom of page 2 for the committee's information. This may be 

the most substantive change, as it makes it clear that a telecom company's "actual costs" for 

collecting the fee on behalf of local government AND for providing updated customer records are 

limited to "five percent of the first one dollar collected." 

As indicated in the table in Appendix B, the voters in six of the 24 counties dispatched by State 

Radio, and nine ofthe other Dispatch Centers have increased their local fees supporting 
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emergency communications to $1.50, which (in many cases) automatically increased the amount 

retained by the carriers. The current law indicates that carriers are to charge "actual costs ... not to 

exceed five percent", but for some that has become just a flat 5%. A few phone companies retain 

less and a very few retain nothing. 

I State Fees Allowed for Collection/Remittance of Surcharge 

Maine Carriers do not retain any of the surcharge 
Utah Not aware of the carriers retaining a percentage 
Minnesota They are not allowed to keep a percentage 

Florida 1 % of the fee for the costs of collecting the Fee. 
Massachusetts 1 % admin fee for collecting and remitting 
New Mexico 1% of the collected revenue or $50, whichever is greater 
Alabama 1% admin fee which covers all costs 
Alaska 1 % of the collected amount or $150 

Michigan 2% for collection and remittance 
Tennessee Up to 3% for admin fees 

I North Dakota 5% of the amount collected 

In reviewing a quick email survey of other 

states (table at left), North Dakota appears to 

be among the most generous to their carriers 

for this administrative effort. It was the 

conclusion of the ESC3 to recommend that the 

administrative fee be limited to 5% ofthe first 

dollar, although the concept of 3% of the total 

was also discussed as possibly easier for the 

carriers. 

Regarding the repeal and additional clarification language in section 2; while most telecom 

companies do not, the vague language of the repealed section has prompted a few carriers (it 

appears to be 6 out of 20) to charge the emergency communication system a "database fee" for 

each customer connect and disconnect (sometimes several times each month for the same 

customer). In the most egregious case, one carrier charges the dispatch center $4 for a customer 

that is disconnected and another $4 when they are connected - sometimes in the same month -

after remitting just 95-cents of the $1 fee. For some jurisdictions this has greatly eroded the 

funding necessary for maintaining this critical service. 

In reality, the practice of mailing, faxing, or emailing customer changes directly to a dispatch 

center for their own retention has largely gone away. The transition to enhanced 911 over a 

decade ago for most of the state's population resulted in a much more efficient system for both 

updating subscriber records and making those records automatically available to the dispatch 

center upon receipt of a 911 call. Rather than making a copy of the information and sending that 

copy, the billing systems used by most carriers in the state now electronically send updates to a 

secure 911 database provider automatically. While a number of jurisdictions still rely on a copy of 

the subscriber records, by the next legislative session all counties and cities will be on the same 

electronic (ALI) database and will no longer have a need for a separate copy of subscriber updates. 

Thank you for the opportunity to present these recommendations and the support of the ESC3. 

Please return a "Do Pass" recommendation on House Bill 1027. I will gladly attempt to answer any 

questions you may have. 

57 40.6 03.1. 911 database A'laAageA'leflt eharges. (REPEAL) 
Any telephone exchange access service provider charges for 911 database management must be on a per 
telephone exchange access service basis. 
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APPENDIX A 
Authorizing Statute 

The following section of North Dakota Century Code was enacted by the 54th Legislative 
Assembly, and took effect August 1, 2001, with changes in 2005, 2007 and 2009. 

57-40.6-12. Emergency services communications coordinating committee -
Membership -- Duties. 
1. The governing body of a city or county, which adopted a fee on assessed communications services 

under this chapter, shall make an annual report of the income, expenditures, and status of its 
emergency services communication system. The annual report must be submitted to the emergency 
services communications coordinating committee. The committee is composed of four members, one 
appointed by the North Dakota 911 association, one appointed by the North Dakota association of 
counties, one appointed by the chief information officer of the state, and one appointed by the 
adjutant general to represent the division of state radio. 

2. The committee shall: 
a. Recommend to the legislative management changes to the operating standards for emergency 

services communications, including training or certification standards for dispatchers; 
b. Develop guidelines regarding the allowable uses of the fee revenue collected under this chapter; 
c. Request, receive, and compile reports from each governing body on the use of the proceeds of 

the fee imposed under this chapter, analyze the reports with respect to the guidelines, file its 
report with the legislative council by November first of each even-numbered year regarding the 
use of the fee revenue, and recommend to the legislative assembly the appropriate maximum 
fee allowed by section 57-40.6-02; 

d. Periodically evaluate chapter 57-40.6 and recommend changes to the legislative management; 
and 

e. Serve as the governmental body to coordinate plans for implementing emergency 911 services 
and internet protocol enabled emergency applications for 911. 

3. The committee may initiate and administer statewide agreements among the governing bodies of the 
local governmental units with jurisdiction over an emergency 911 telephone system to coordinate the 
procurement of equipment and services, fund the research, administration, and activities of the 
committee, and contract for the necessary staff support for committee activities. 

Committee Composition 

Jerry Bergquist, Chairman - Stutsman County 911 Coordinator 
Appointed by the North Dakota 911 Association 

Mike Lynk, Vice Chairman - Director of State Radio 
Appointed by the Adjutant General to represent the State Rad io Division 

Terry Traynor, Secretary - NDACo Assistant Director 
Appointed by the North Dakota Association of Counties 

Duane Schell - Director, Network Services Division, ITD 
Appointed by the Chief Information Officer of the State 
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' APPENDIX B . ... . 
ESCS Fee Survey Results - Calendar Year 2015 
Based on CY 2015 Survey Compiled by the Emergency Services Communications Coordinating Committee 

I 
CY2015 Fee Amount Revenue I Est. Phone Additional Local 

! $1 Except Where Indicated Received I Co. Retained Revenue per HB1027 
State Radio Dispatched Counties I 
Adams County 33,096 1 1,742 
Billings County 13,080 1 688 
Bowman County $1.50 78,338 1 4,123 : 2,749 
Burke County 33,477 1 1,762 ( 
Dickey County $1.50 107,4991 5,658! 3,772 
Divide County 34,126 1 1,796 ! 
Dunn County 60,534 1 3,186( 
Emmons County 45,622 1 2,40( 
Foster County 54,828 1 2,886 ! 
Golden Valley County 22,100 1 1,163 ! 
Grant County 39,129 1 2,059! 
Griggs County $1.50 50,518 1 2,659 : 1,773 
Hettinger County 32,183 I 1,694( 
Kidder County 35,577 1 1,872 ( 
LaMoure county 58,431 1 3,075 1 
Logan County 27,136 1 1,428 ( 
McHenry County 78,140 1 4,113! 
Mcintosh County 39,524 1 2,080 ! 
McKenzie County 144,0091 7,579 ( 
Ransom County $1.50 114,0701 6,004 ( 4,002 
Sargent County $1.50 88,993 1 4,6841 3,123 
Sheridan County 18,406 1 969 ( 
Slope County $1.50 13,078 1 688 ! 459 
Wells County 55,762 2,935! 

(State Radio County Total 1,277,656 67,245 ! 15,877: 

Other Single & Multi-Jurisdictional PSAPs I 
Barnes/Valley City 133,3961 7,021 
CenCom (Bis/Burl/Mandan) 1,121,8161 59,043 
Bottineau/Renville $1.50 224,583 1 11,820 7,880 
Cavalier County 59,515 1 3,132 
Grand Forks County $1.50 in 2016 755,150 1 39,745 
Lake Region E-911 (5 Counties) $1.50 428,4241 22,549 15,032 
Mclean County 121,3961 6,389 
Mercer/Oliver 133,808 1 7,043 
Morton County 340,289 1 17,910 
Mountrail County 159,371 I 8,388 
Pembina County $1.50 in 2016 114,348 1 6,018 
Pierce County 180,878 1 9,520 
Red River Regional (Cass/Clay) $1.50 2,883,006 1 151,737 101,158 
Richland County $1.50 in 2016 197,041 1 10,371 
Rolette County $1.50 138,381 1 7,283 4,855 
Sioux County/NCSD PSAP 27,815 1 1,464 
Stark 431,562 1 22,714 
Steele/Traill 155,581 I 8,188 
Stutsman County 254,885 1 13,415 
Walsh County 133,455 1 7,024 
Ward County $1.50 1,284,0541 67,582 45,055 
Williams/Williston $1.50 I 1,259,9891 66,315 44,210 

Other PSAPs Total I 10,538,7441 554,671 218,191 



January 5, 2017 
House Political Subdivisions Committee 
Honorable Chairman Lawrence R. Klemin 

HB 1027 
Support 

Chairman Klemin and members of the House Political Subdivisions Committee, for the 

record my name is Mike Dannenfelzer, Director of the Central Dakota Communications Center 

(CenCom) here in Bismarck. I am here in support of the changes recommended in this bill. 

I'd like to address only two of the changes that I believe are very important to the current 

and future operation of public safety answering points in North Dakota. First under Section 3 

page 4, starting on line 13, the bill places training and standards construction under the 

Emergency Services Communications Coordinating Committee (or ESC3) allowing for a more 

flexible adoption of required qualifications, training and certification standards for public safety 

telecommunicators (dispatchers) in North Dakota. Nationally there is a continued debate over the 

minimum training standards for these positions and great variability in the level to which 

personnel are trained. In North Dakota it is not much different. This will allow the ESC3 to 

evaluate and adopt real minimum standards that can be adjusted year-to-year rather than placing 

them in the North Dakota Century Code. Each of the public safety answering points, and others, 

then have an opportunity to weigh in on proposals prior to adoption and we can work to ensure 

that everyone working in this field has a consistent minimum skillset to deliver this important 

service to the citizens of North Dakota. 

The second change that I'd like to address is under Section 2, page 1, starting on line 18, 

along with the repeal in Section 4. This change specifically spells out that the retention of up to 

5% by service providers covers the cost of their database management, removing their ability to 

CENTRAL DAKOTA COMMUNICATIONS CENTER 
2301 University Dr., Bldg 21 I Bismarck, ND 58504-7595 I Phone: 701-222-6727 I Fax: 701-221-6804 

A partnership between the City of Bismarck, City of Mandan and Burleigh County since 2016 



charge an extra fee for maintaining their own customer records. What has happened over the 

years with the vagueness in current law is that a few service providers have billed the local 9-1-1 

jurisdiction for customer record changes when the reality is these customer record changes 

should be billed to the customer. In Burleigh County, one service provider bills record changes 

monthly (numbering in the 1 OOs) and the general taxpayer is picking up that cost. What ends up 

happening is the local 9-1-1 jurisdiction gets billed for a new customer, a customer who moves, 

and a customer who is disconnected, rather than these changes being billed to the customer. 

In an example of what could happen, a customer signs up for telephone service and fails 

to pay the bill so the service provider disconnects the service. The customer then pays and the 

service is reconnected; the 9-1-1 jurisdiction is billed for three database changes. 

No other service provider bills these record changes in Burleigh County. The vast 

majority of service providers do not bill the local 9-1-1 jurisdiction for changes to their customer 

records. It is a part of their business to ensure records are accurate and that if one of their 

customers has to call 9-1-1, the public safety answering point receives the correct information. 

Mike Dannenfelzer 
Communications Director 
9-1-1 STEPS Chairman 
Dakota NENA President 

The Central Dakota Communications Center (CenCom) is a consolidated public safety answering point providing 
Enhanced 9-1-1 and public safety communications services for the City of Bismarck, City of Mandan, Burleigh 
County and the southeast portion of McLean County, including the City of Lincoln. 
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HOUSE POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS COMMITTEE 

JANUARY 5, 2017 

DAVID CROTHERS 
NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIATION OF 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVES 

My name is David Crothers from the North Dakota Association of 
Telecommunications Cooperatives. The Association represents all 
of the cooperative and independent telephone companies in the 
State. Those companies serve over 150,000 homes and small 
businesses and approximately 96 percent of the geographic 
territory of the State. 

Members of the Association oppose House Bill 1027. 

The b ill does two things: First, it r educes the compensation 
that telecommunications companies receive for collecting, 
processing and remitting 911 fees . Second, it adds another 
element to the list of services that telecommunications 
companies must perform for the Government. 

The first part of the legislation: limiting to five cents the 
amount that telecommunications carriers receive for processing 
and remitting the 911 fee to local public safety answering 
points is not only a cap on their compensation, but actually a 
reduction in the majority c.> f instances . It i s the bel 1.ef of the 
Association that most counties have already adopted a $1.50 
monthl y 911 assessment. So, in effect, limit ing the 
compensat ion cf telecommunicati '.)nS compan i es to 5 percent of 
$1 . CO is a reduction in their current revenue . 
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The Association also notes the government does not need 
telecommunications companies to collect the 911 fee. The Public 
Safety Answering Points (PSAP's) are locally-controlled and 
locally-funded. Collection of the fee by telcos is not the only 
option. They can bill the 911 assessment themselves to the 
residents of their counties. The county government also can add 
it to the monthly bills they already send out for water, garbage 
or other utilities. Alternatively, the 911 fee can be added to 
a customer's property tax bill. 

However, it should not be an option for the counties to go to 
the State of North Dakota asking it to use its authority to 
mandate private industry perform a service the county does not 
want to do, and then imposing price reductions to a compensation 
formula that has existed for over 30 years. 

Second, the county PSAP's now ask that a law be established 
requiring "any telephone exchange access provider charges for 
911 database management" to be included for free. Today, the 
telecommunications carrier is compensated for the collection, 
calculation and remittance of the 911 fees. House Bill 1027 
expands that obligation of the telcos in a very substantial way. 

The database management changes occur when a customer connects, 
disconnects or changes addresses. All of these changes are 
entered into the telco systems, but then have to be uploaded to 
a centralized database for 911 purposes. House Bill 1027 fails 
to recognize the programming, software changes, management or 
work that a telecommunications carrier employs to make those 
changes. Each of these functions require expertise and are an 
expense for the telecom provider. 

The Association believes House Bill 1027 is bad public policy. 
First, the bill compels private industry in the State of North 
Dakota to give away products and services to the government for 
free. Second, the counties have other options if they do not 
wi sh to pay telecom companies to collect the 911 fee. They can 
do it themselves, issue a Request for Proposal (RFP) to collect 
the fees or negotiate with interested parties to perform the 
service. 

Members of the North Dakota Association of Telecommunications 
Cooperatives urge a "Do Not Pass" recommendation for House Bill 
1027. 
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ABSARAKA TELEPHONE COMPANY 
Absaraka , ND 58002 
Mgr: Ann Faught 
Phone: 701-896-3404 

BEK COMMUNICATIONS 
Steele, ND 58482 
Mgr: Derrick Bulawa 
Phone: 701-475-2361 
Website : www.bektel.com 

CONSOLIDATED TELCOM 
Dickinson, ND 58602 
Mgr: Paul Schuetzler 
Phone: 701-483-4000 
Website : www.ctctel.com 

DAKOTA CENTRAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
Carrington , ND 58421 
Mgr: Keith Larson 
Phone: 701-652-3184 
Website : www.daktel.com 

DICKEY RURAL TELEPHONE 
Ellendale, ND 58436 
Mgr: Bob Johnson 
Phone: 701-344-5000 
Website : www.drtel.com 

INTER-COMMUNITY TELEPHONE COMPANY 
Nome, ND 58062 
Mgr: Mark Johnson 
Phone: 701-924-8815 
Website : www.ictc.com 

MIDSTATE TELEPHONE COMPANY 
Stanley, ND 58784 
Mgr: Ryan Wilhelmi 
Phone: 701-628-2522 
Website : www.midstatetel.com 

MISSOURI VALLEY COMMUNICATIONS 
Scobey, MT 59263 
Mgr: Mike Kilgore 
Phone: 406-783-5654 
Website : www.nemont.net 

NORTH DAKOTA ASSOCIX OF 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COOPERATIVES 

THE NORTH DAKOTA RURAL 
TELEPHONE INDUSTRY 

• High-Speed Internet in 278 North Dakota 
rural communities. 

• Independent tekos serve 96 percent of 
North Dakota's geographic territory. 

• Over $1.3 billion total investment in local 
telecom infrastructure. 

• Over $78 million in payroll for rural 
residents in 2015. 

• Over 39,000 miles of fiber optic cable. 

• 1100 highly trained and educated 
employees in rural North Dakota 
communities. 

MLGC 
Enderlin, ND 58027 
Mgr: Tyler Kilde 
Phone: 701-437-3300 
Website : www.mlgc.com 

NEMONT TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE 
Scobey, MT 59263 
Mgr: Mike Kilgore 
Phone : 406-783-5654 
Website : www.nemont.net 

www.ndatc.com 

NORTH DAKOTA TELEPHONE COMPANY 
Devils Lake, ND 58301 
Mgr: Dave Dircks 
Phone : 701-662-1100 
Website : www.gondtc.com 

NORTHWEST COMMUNICATIONS 
Ray, ND 58849 
Mgr: Mike Steffan 
Phone : 701-568-3331 
Website : www.nccray.com 

POLAR COMMUNICATIONS 
Park River, ND 58270 
Mgr: David Dunning 
701-284-7221 
Website : www.polarcomm.com 

RED RIVER COMMUNICATIONS 
Abercrombie, ND 58001 
Mgr: Jeff Olson 
Phone: 701-553-8309 
Website : www.redrivercomm.com 

RESERVATION TELEPHONE 
Parshall, ND 58770 
Mgr: Shane Hart 
Phone : 701-862-3115 
Website : www.rtc.coop 

SRT COMMUNICATIONS 
Minot, ND 58702 
Mgr: Steve Lysne 
Phone : 701-858-1200 
Website : www.srt.com 

UNITED TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE 
Langdon, ND 58249 
Mgr: Perry Oster 
Phone : 701-256-5156 
Website : www.utma.com 

WEST RIVER TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
Hazen, ND 58545 
Mgr: Troy Schilling 
Phone: 701-748-2211 
Website : www.westriv.com 
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THE NORTH DAKOTA RURAL 
TELEPHONE INDUSTRY 

High Speed Internet in 278 North Dakota rural communities. 
Independent telcos serve 96 percent l1f North Dakota's geographic territory. 

Over $1.3 billion total investmerit in local telecom infrastructure. 
Over $78 million in pay1roll for rural residents. 

Over 39,000 s tJf r optic cable. 
$298 million in 2010-2012 construction spending 

on rural telecom infrastructure. 
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in rural North Dakota communities. 
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Phone: 701-568-3331 
Website: www.nccray.com s 

www.ndatc.com 

POLAR COMMUNICATIONS 
Park River, ND 58270 
Mgr: David Dunning 
Phone: 701-284-7221 
Website: www.polarcomm.com 

RED RIVER COMMUNICATIONS 
Abercrombie, ND 58001 
Mgr: Jeff Olson 
Phone: 701 -553-8309 
Website: www.redrivercomm.com 

RESERVATION TELEPHONE 
Parshal l, ND 58770 • 
Mgr: Shane Hart 
Phone: 701-862-3115 
Website: www.rtc.coop 

SRT COMMUNICATIONS 
Minot, ND 58702 
Mgr: Steve Lysne 
Phone: 701-858-1200 
Website: www.srt.com 

UNITED TELEPHONE 
COOPERATIVE 
Langdon, ND 58249 
Mgr: Perry Oster 
Phone: 701-256-5156 
Website: www.utma.com 

WEST RIVER 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
Hazen, ND 58545 • 
Mgr: Troy Schill ing 
Phone: 701-748-221 1 
Website: www.westriv.com 
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SURVEY OF 9-1-1 Telephone Surcharges 
Updated: December 2016 

/- J ::J -I 7 

ti I RE: HB1027 

S N IA ource: at1ona ssoc1at1on o f S t 911 Ad .. t t ta e mm1s ra ors (NASNA) 
STATE LANDLINE WIRELESS PRE-PAID WIRELESS VOiP {Voice 

Over Internet Protocol ) 

ND $1.00 - $1.SO $1.00 - $1.50 2% of Sale $1.00 - $1.50 

AL $1.75 1.75 $1.75 $1.75 

AK $0.00 - $2.00 $0.00 - $2.00 N/A N/A 

AZ $0.20 $0.20 0.8% of Sale $0.20 

AR 5% - 12% of tariff rates $0.65 $0.65 $0.65 

CA 0.75% of intrastate long distance to ll 0.75% N/A 0.75% 

co $0.43 - $1.75 $0.43 - $1.75 1.4% of Sale $0.43 - $1.75 

CT 
$0.47 $0.47 $0.47 $0.47 

(Annua l Adj ust - Max. $0.75) (Annual Adjust - Max. $0.75) (Annual Adiust - Max. $0.75) (Annual Adjust - Max. $0.75) 

DE $0.60 $0.60 $0.60 $0.60 

DC $0.76 $0.76 2% of Sale $0.76 

FL $0.40 $0.40 $0.40 $0.40 

GA $1.50 $1.00 - $1.50 $0.75 $1.50 

HI $0.27 $0.66 N/A $0.66 

ID $1.00 or $1.25 $1.00 or $1.25 2.5% of Sa le $1.00 or $1.25 

IL $0.50 - $5.00 
$0.73 1.5% of Sa le 

$0.50 - $5.00 
$3 .90 - Chicago 9% of Sa le - Ch icaJ?:o 

IN $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 

IA $1.00 $1.00 $0.51 $1.00 

KS $0.53 $0.53 1.06% of Sale $0.53 

KY 
$0.36 - $4.50 

$0.70 $0.93 $0.36 - $4.50 
Loca l gov't option; no limit; 

LA 
$0.62 - $1.25 Residential 

$0.85 - $1.25 4% of Sa le $1.00 
$1.30-$2. 75 Business 

ME $0.45 $0.45 $0.45 $0.45 

MD $1.00 $1.00 $0.60 $1.00 

MA $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 

Ml 
$0.19 Stat e $0.19 State 

1.92% of Sale 
$0.19 Stat e 

$0.00 - $3.00 County $0.00 - $3.00 County $0.00 - $3.00 County 

MN $0.95 $0.95 $0.95 $0.95 

M S $1.05 Res $2.05 Bus $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 

2% - 15% of Base Rate (45 counties) 

MO 0.125% - 1% of Sa les Tax (51 counties) N/A N/A N/A 

None (19 counties) 

MT $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 $1.00 

NE $0.50 - $1.00 $0.45 - $0.70 1.1% of Sa le N/A 

NV Varies; property tax and/or surcharge Same as w ireline N/A N/A 

NH $0.75 $0.75 N/A $0.75 

NJ $0.90 $0.90 N/A $0.90 

NM $0.51 $0.51 N/A N/A 

NY $0.35 - $1.00 $1.20 N/A $0.35 

NC $0.60 $0.60 $0.60 $0.60 

OH $0.00-$0.50 (max) $0.25 0.5% of Sa le N/A 

OK 3-15% of Base Rate $0.50 (42 counti es) $0.50 $0.50 

OR $0.75 $0.75 $0.75 $0.75 

PA $1.65 $1.65 $1.65 $1.65 

RI $LOO $1.26 N/A $1.26 

SC $0.45 - $1.00 $0.62 $0.62 $0.45 - $1.00 

SD $1.25 $1.25 2% of Sa le $1.25 

TN $1.16 $1.16 $1.16 $1.16 

TX $0.50 - va ries by district $0.50 2% of Sale $0.50 - varies by district 

UT $0.61 Local plus $0.15 St ate $0.61 Loca l pl us $0.15 Stat e 1.9% of Sa le $0.61 Loca l plus $0.15 State 

VT N/A N/A N/A N/A 

VA $0.75 $0.75 $0.50 $0.75 

WA $0.25 statewide 
$0.25 stat ewide $0.25 statewide $0.25 statewide 

$0.70 counties $0.70 local $0. 70 counties 

WV $0. 70 counties $3.00 6% of Sa le $0.98 - $6.40 by county 

WI $0.98 - $6.40 by county N/A N/A N/A 

y 
$0.16 - $1.00 

$0.25 - $0. 75 1.5% of Sa le $0.25 - $0. 75 
(Generally capped at $0.40) 



PROPOSED AMENDMENTS FOR HOUSE BILL No. 1027 

Page 1, line 20, remove " first one dollar of the" 

Renumber accordingly 
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Testimony to the 

Senate Political Subdivisions Committee 
Prepared March 2, 2017 

/ti~~ ,, 
by Jerry Bergquist, Chairman 
Emergency Services Communications Coordinating Committee (ESC3) 
Stutsman County 9-1-1 Coordinator/Emergency Manager 

Regarding: HB 1027 -- Emergency Services Communications 

Thank you Chairman Burckhard and Committee Members for the opportunity to present the 

recommended legislative changes on behalf of the Emergency Services Communications 

Coordinating Committee or ESC3 as it is often called. The ESC3 is a statutory body composed 

of two state and two local government representatives with the specific responsibilities 

outlined in the section of law included as Appendix A of this testimony. 

A very important element of ESC3 responsibilities is the charge to deliver to the legislature 

recommended changes to Chapter 57-40.6 governing the operation of Emergency Services 

Communications across the State. The ESC3 asked the North Dakota 911 Association, a 

membership organization of state, local and private industry representatives to provide input. 

The input was reviewed and proposed statutory changes were drafted. The ESC3 distributed 

the proposal and held a public hearing, after which the (essentially four) recommendations 

were presented to the interim Economic Development Committee. That committee, and 

subsequently Legislative Management recommended introduction of the changes as proposed 

by the ESC3, and they constitute House Bill 1027. 

Looking at the bill draft, the Section 1 change is reflective only of the fact that the term 

"dialing" is an outdated term that has been phased out nationally when referring to 9-1-1. 

I would like to talk about Section 2 last. So, I would like to next jump to Section 3 of the bill, 

where the only changes appear on pages four and five. The first of these is to make 

telecommunicator background checks consistent with the requirements established by the FBI 

for criminal database access. The second is more substantive in that it disconnects the training 

qualifications from one particular vendor, giving the ESC3 more responsibility for vetting the 

various training options available, and (page 5) makes it clear that both initial and ongoing 

training is expected. 

The final change is really the combination of Section 2 and the repeal in Section 4. The 

repealed language is reproduced here for discussion: 

57 49.6 93.1. 911 flat:abase management: eharges. (REPEAL) 
Any telephone exchange access service provider charges for 911 c:latatlase management m1:1st tie on a per 
telephone exchange access service tlasis. 

1 
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This final change may be the most substantive change, as it makes it clear that a telecom 

company's "actual costs" for collecting the fee on behalf of local government AND for providing 

updated customer records are limited to "five percent." While most of the telecom companies 

do not, the vague language of the repealed section has prompted a few companies to charge 

customer connect and disconnect fees to the emergency communication system (sometimes 

several times each month). For some jurisdictions this has greatly eroded the limited funding 

available locally for maintaining this critical service. 

Thank you for the opportunity to present these recommendations. The members of the ESC3 

recommends a "Do Pass" on House Bill 1027. I will attempt to answer any questions you may 

have . 

2 
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APPENDIX A 

Authorizing Statute 

The following section of North Dakota Century Code was enacted by the 54th Legislative Assembly, and 
took effect August 1, 2001, with changes in 2005, 2007 and 2009. 

57-40.6-12. Emergency services communications coordinating committee -- Membership -
Duties. 
1. The governing body of a city or county, which adopted a fee on assessed communications services 

under this chapter, shall make an annual report of the income, expenditures, and status of its 
emergency services communication system. The annual report must be submitted to the emergency 
services communications coordinating committee. The committee is composed of four members, one 
appointed by the North Dakota 911 association, one appointed by the North Dakota association of 
counties, one appointed by the chief information officer of the state, and one appointed by the 
adjutant general to represent the division of state radio. 

2. The committee shall: 
a. Recommend to the legislative management changes to the operating standards for emergency 

services communications, including training or certification standards for dispatchers; 
b. Develop guidelines regarding the allowable uses of the fee revenue collected under this chapter; 
c. Request, receive, and compile reports from each governing body on the use of the proceeds of 

the fee imposed under this chapter, analyze the reports with respect to the guidelines, file its 
report with the legislative council by November first of each even-numbered year regarding the 
use of the fee revenue, and recommend to the legislative assembly the appropriate maximum 
fee allowed by section 57-40.6-02; 

d. Periodically evaluate chapter 57-40.6 and recommend changes to the legislative management; 
and 

e. Serve as the governmental body to coordinate plans for implementing emergency 911 services 
and internet protocol enabled emergency applications for 911 . 

3. The committee may initiate and administer statewide agreements among the governing bodies of the 
local governmental units with jurisdiction over an emergency 911 telephone system to coordinate the 
procurement of equipment and services, fund the research, administration, and activities of the 
committee, and contract for the necessary staff support for committee activities. 

Committee Composition 

Jerry Bergquist, Chairman - Stutsman County 911 Coordinator 
Appointed by the North Dakota 911 Association 

Mike Lynk, Vice Chairman - Director of State Radio 
Appointed by the Adjutant General to represent the State Radio Division 

Terry Traynor, Secretary- NDACo Assistant Director 
Appointed by the North Dakota Association of Counties 

Duane Schell - Director, Network Services Division, ITD 
Appointed by the Chief Information Officer of the State 
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